



Federico Gasparini

Film Composer

Profile

Passionate and experienced Musician with several years of experience in music production. Experienced in film scoring and digital composition. Bringing forth a self-motivated attitude and a lifelong love and commitment to music. A skilled piano player, adept at writing and arranging music.

Employment History

Composer at Dragonteurs Podcast, Remote

July 2019 — August 2019

Music composition of intro and outro music for their podcast.

- Communicated with clients regarding their needs.
- Worked to nurture strong morale among podcast members, and utilized excellent collaboration skills.
- Served as a positive and enthusiastic team player.
- Clients Review: *"This was a great interaction with a really talented artist. My team reviewed his portfolio, and he creates the kind of dramatic, robust compositions that we were hoping for. He came to the project with great ideas, was very open to feedback, and a pleasure to partner with."*

Film composer at Bree Asia Parker (Director) , Remote

January 2020 — March 2020

Music For Short Film "Brother"

- Assisted the client with all things production-related, and guided her through the scoring process.
- Worked to ensure that the director was satisfied with her film related to the music I composed and produced.
- The film has been officially selected to the SE Pennsylvania Teen Filmmakers Showcase.

Composer at DragonSlayers Entertainment Productions, remote

May 2020 — May 2020

Music for Capture the Flag's Teaser Pitch

- Organized and prioritized work to complete assignments in a timely, efficient manner.
- Collaborated on high-priority projects with tact and strong attention to detail while scoring their teaser pitch
- Served as a friendly, hardworking, and punctual employee.
- Worked with honesty and integrity every step of the way.

Details

3349507541

federico.gasparini93@gmail.com

Skills

Music Composition Skills

Music Technology Skills

Fast Learner

Communication Skills

Music Performance Skills

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Adaptability

Live Production Skills

Detail Oriented

Midi Programming

Hobbies

History of art, Reading,

Languages

English

Italian

French

Links

[Filmscoring Showreel](#)

[Music Portfolio](#)

[IMDB PRO](#)

[Orchestral Music For Media](#)

[Linkedin Profile](#)

[Spotify Profile](#)

Education

High school diploma, Collegio Nazareno , Rome

September 2009 — July 2013

Saint Louis College Of Music, Rome

September 2016 — June 2017

Acquired advanced principles of harmony and midi programming

Steiberg Official Certified, Italian Institute Of Music Technology, Rome

September 2017 — May 2018

- Here is where I studied fully Film scoring and virtual orchestration
- carrying out simple music production tasks to working under pressure with tight deadlines for film scoring exercises and jobs related
- officially Steinberg Certified once the course has been completed

Courses

May 2021 — May 2021